Edwards,Michelle

From: DeBaun,Curtis

Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2019 8:30 PM

To: Edwards,Michelle, Azar, George; Don Morris; Neil Garrison; Nation, Todd; Crossen,Martha;
Amy Auler; Efliott, Earl; Nasser,Karrum

Subject: Indiana Main Street stakeholder meeting

Council, Stephanie Pence asked if | would get this information to everyone, as she was having trouble emailing
us. Thanks, see you all tomorrow!

Hello City Council,

ndiana Main Street and National Main Street Center, Inc. (NMSC) representatives will be visiting
Terre Haute, January 10th - 11th to conduct an economic strategy visit. As part of the visit Indiana
Main Street, NMSC, and Terre Haute Chamber of Commerce will host several stakeholder meeting
one of which is for our elected officials.

t would like fo invite you Thursday, January 10th at 2 pm to the Chamber of Commerce for your input
on Downtown Terre Haute. The meeting will last about 45 minutes,

Please RSVP back to me by Tuesday, January 8th via e-mail or call the Chamber.

There will also be a community-wide meeting on January 10th at 6:30 pm at the Indiana Theatre.
This is to highlight collected community input, market analysis, potential strategies to contribute to a
more comprehensive understanding of downtown Terre Haute's assets and build a framework for
moving forward. We will be sharing this meeting info on our Downtown Terre Haute FB page soon
and | would love if you could share it too.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you,

Stephanie Pence

Downtown Terre Haute Coordinator

Terre Haute Chamber of Commerce
812-232-2391
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